
From:
To:
Cc: Planning
Subject: NYM/2023/0631 Mount Pleasant, Egton
Date: 18 October 2023 10:16:42

Hi Megan,
 
If you approve this application, swift and bat informative should be included. I would also
recommend that reasonable biodiversity enhancements, such as inclusion of swift or bat boxes
are included in the extension. I would also recommend an external lighting condition is included,
to ensure that any night lighting is dark night skies compliant.
 
Best wishes,
 
Zara Hanshaw ACIEEM
Ecologist
(she/her)

 
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP
 

mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.stonewall.org.uk%2Fabout-us%2Fnews%2Finternational-pronouns-day%23%3A~%3Atext%3DThis%2520helps%2520people%2520respectfully%2520refer%2Cembarrassing%2520for%2520non-trans%2520people.&data=05%7C01%7Cplanning%40northyorkmoors.org.uk%7Cbecc324e1c7b45b17d7f08dbcfbaf04b%7C9274211af03b4a5ba0e0073114a9db0b%7C1%7C0%7C638332174016444243%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gbRAUp4Z6aVSKcIx1C5KPeeytPZC5dqKkjWoeDiLsok%3D&reserved=0


From:
To: Planning
Subject: RE: NYM/2023/0631, Mount Pleasant, Egton
Date: 18 October 2023 10:33:16

Good morning
 
The Parish Council had no objections to this application.
 
Kind Regards
 
CA Harrison – Clerk to Egton Parish Council
 



OFFICIAL

NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNCIL

LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION

Application No: NYM23/0631

Proposed Development: demolition of existing single storey extensions and construction of
replacement two storey extensions

Location: Mount Pleasant, Egton

Applicant: Mr D Hart

CH Ref: Case
Officer:

Ged Lyth

Area Ref: 4/32/277 Tel:

County Road No: E-mail:

To: North York Moors National Park
Authority Date: 10 October 2023

FAO: Megan O'Mara Copies to:

As the proposed alterations are not making a significant incrase into the number of
edrooms within the dwelling, the local highway authority are not anticipating any
intensification of the amount of vehicles accessing the property. Therefore, there are

no local highway authority objections to the proposed development

Signed: Issued by:

Ged Lyth

Whitby Highways Office
Discovery Way

Whitby
North Yorkshire

YO22 4PZ

For Corporate Director of Environment e-mail:



From:
To: Planning
Subject: RE: NYM/2023/0631, Mount Pleasant, Egton
Date: 29 September 2023 11:45:30

Good morning
 
Just to let you know our next meeting is 17 October, so comments will be sent
shortly after this.
 
Kind Regards
 
CA Harrison – Clerk to Egton Parish Council
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